CAPITAL AREA FINANCE AUTHORITY

601 ST. FERDINAND STREET
BATON ROUGE, LA 70802
225-771-8567(PHONE) 225-771-8573(FAX)

NOTICE AND AGENDA
MEETING OF THE NEW INITIATIVES COMMITTEE
CAPITAL AREA FINANCE AUTHORITY
To Be Held: Monday, January 12, 2026
Notice is hereby given in accordance with the Bylaws of the Capital Area Finance Authority and the
provisions of the Louisiana Public Meetings Law that a Meeting of the New Initiatives Committee of

the Capital Area Finance Authority will be held on Monday, January 12, 2026, at 3:00 pm at the
Authority’s office located at 601 St. Ferdinand Street, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70802.

The agenda for the meeting is as follows:
1. Call to order — Ms. Wilson
2. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes per person)
3. Update on South 15® Street Apartments — Mr. Kimble
a. Consideration and recommendation of a loan extension for South 15™ Street Apartments
4. Presentation by Rebuilding Together Baton Rouge — Mr. Lewis
a. Consideration and recommendation of a loan
5. Transaction of any other business that may properly come before the Committee.

6. Adjournment



Connie Mezer

From: Anthony Kimble <ak@akimbleproperty.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 8:34 AM

To: Vickie Theriot

Cc: Connie Meyer

Subject: Re: Request for Extension

Good morning,

I am writing to formally request a short-term extension on the $175,000 bridge loan.

As we worked to complete the project and prepare for cost certification and tax credit
syndication, we experienced several unexpected setbacks that impacted both our timeline
and available cash. Most notably, we had multiple incidents of theft at the property,
including the theft of electrical wiring, stolen copper and two HVAC condensers. The
HVAC issue created a significant complication, as the stolen condensers were part of a
system that is no longer manufactured, which required us to replace the entire system
rather than individual components. This was both time-consuming and materially more
expensive than anticipated.

These events delayed completion and significantly reduced the funds we had earmarked
for final cost certification and the legal work required to syndicate the tax credits. While
frustrating, we have worked through these issues and are now back on track.

To demonstrate our commitment and good faith, we can pay $100,000 of the bridge loan
on February 16. We are requesting a brief extension to allow us to pay the remaining
balance in full before the end of March.

We value our relationship with Capital Area Finance Agency and appreciate your
consideration of this request. Please let me know if you would like to discuss this further
or need any additional documentation from us.

Thank you for your time and understanding.
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601 St. Ferdinand Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802

LOAN APPLICATION FORM

Legal name of your business: Rebuilding Together Baton Rouge, INC

D B A name for your business: RTBR

Type of Financing — Permanent D Interim y
Referred by?

Financing requested: $ $60,000
Briefly describe your business and what you plan do to with this loan:

RTBR will obtain clear title to adjudicated properties on Alliguipa street, renovate existing homes or build new on the lots, then resell the
homes for a small property, providing an income stream for our home repair mission. The first home is located at 4044 Alliquipa and is a
800 sq foot renovation with an approximate budget of $60k to be sold at double the renovation costs.

Business physical address

. - if same as mailing address, leave blank);
Business mailing address: _;( g )

| = e —

I
PO Box 1109, Baton Rouge, LA 70821 4371 Mnhic:m—Prcscibll Crossover, Baton Rouge LA 70805

Other locations:
Business telephone:  _ 225-960-4700

Business cell phone:  _ 225-317-4725 Kristopher Lewis
225-938-5526 Karcn Ewing

Business fax: N/A

Business email: nstephera ibrore,  Karen@rtbr.ore

Business web address: www.rtbr.org

Federal EIN:
Business start date:June 10, 2013 20-1459780
State of origin: LA

DUNS number:

6l 5 [6[STa]S[aTV]

Legal status: [:I Sole proprietorshipy IncorporatedD LL Cl:] PartnershipD Non-proﬁt(Z] Other (attach description)

Principal products:

List all company affiliations and relationships: (Parent Companies or Subsidiaries)

Cro mpanyN IReIationship ]
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